Julie Friebele

From: Louise Medina

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Louise Medina

Subject: Monthly FOIA Request

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records dating back 1 month from the date of this request.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension
request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service,

Respectfully,
Lovise

Louise Medina

Work Force Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office:630-668-0110

Fax: 630-668-0932

Cell: (630)-536-6547

email: Louise@smart265.org
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“Coming together is a beginning.

Keeping together is progress.

Working together is success.”
-Henry Ford-
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APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
OWNER Lot
JobAddress DR DT W, My MW‘ Block Unit
Address A \g 3 v (A MM Tax No,
|City/zip ¢ 0. mnm*"l Zoning
Telephane ¢, 423+ 499 0 Fax (5 4233~ 1€ Valuatlon!‘bl"-]‘_?)g'ﬁ 0 sq. Footage
Project Description g Queid Mm B bl Lo\mm I MJ:- JJ/W(_Q mﬁ:‘ﬁ ,g.ﬂ,_vﬁ Tl
wilds Swers ey o TS :
The Village of Blwoud requires all contractars and sub-contractors to ragister with the Village ond pay the current registration fee and provide 8 certificate of
tnsurance and bond raquirements. Roofing and plumbing contractors are to provide a State of lllinola license, Elactriclans are to provide a licenae.
Architect Address Ph. ™,
General Address Ph, X,
Excavator Address Ph. Pz,
Concrete Addrass Ph. Fx.
Carpenter Address Ph. e
Brick Mason Addlress Ph. Fx.
Plumber Address Ph. Fx.
Sower & Water Address Ph. Fx,
Blactrician Address Ph, Fx.
Heating Address Ph, I'x
Ruofing Address Ph. Fx.
Insulator Address Bh. Fx.
Asphalt Address Ph, Fx.
Siding Address Ph. Px.
O M Fencs Adress R be e oAl 1B 652510 3G o167
Other Address Ph. Fx,
CONDITIONS OF PERMIT All Inspections require a MINIMUM 4B hour notlce.

In conslideretion of this application and attached forms being made a partthereofand|  Cafl 815-423-5011

the issuance of permit, | will conform to the regulations set forth In the Village of

Elwood codes and orainances.

|1 alzo satea that alf wark parformad under said permit wil ba n accordance with the Applicants required to notlfy LU.LLE,
plons end specifications which accompany this application, except for such changes a3 Call 1-800/892-0123 prior to digglhp.

may be authorized ot requirad by the Bullding Official.

inspection required prior to placement of concrete.
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